

Dr. Arash Hakhamian DDS, FICOI, FIADFE, FGDIA

CA Dental License #: 59147



Direct: 310.6665701

Email: Dr.Hakhamian@gmail.com

Website: www.doctorarash.com

Micro Biography

Dr. Arash Hakhamian is a multi-practice office owner, dental lecturer, and consultant who comes from a long line of dental professionals. His father, mother, brother, and sister are all licensed dental professionals. Dr. Hakhamian is one of the leading experts on the topic of Teledentistry and is the CEO of Dentulu, one of the world's leading Telemedicine platforms. Dr. Hakhamian is a consultant with the American Dental Association as well as local, state, and international health departments and insurance carriers in establishing and promoting Telemedicine. Dr. Hakhamian is a paid consultant as well as a volunteer with several larger non-profits establishing dental protocols for medical missions. He enjoys traveling around the world providing surgery and dental assistance in underserved communities and developing countries. He is one of the official dentists of the Special Olympics and personal dentist to the Saudi Royal Family. He is the co-founder of the Global Dental Implant Academy, International Extraction Academy, and The Global Implant Summit. He was named as one of the Top 40 Dentists Under 40 by Incisal edge magazine in 2018 and one of the top 100 dentists in the world in 2019.

EDUCATION

- 1) Beverly Hills High School 2000
 - a. Varsity Football, Varsity Basketball, Varsity Volleyball

- 2) UCLA 2005 BS in Psychobiology / Anthropology GPA 3.997
 - a. College Honors
 - b. Departmental Honors
 - c. Latin Honors
- 3) USC School of Dentistry 2009
 - a. Dean's list
 - b. Top Honors in Dentistry for Medically Compromised Patients

AWARDS

- Most influential Leaders in Teledentistry 2021
- Denobi Awards 2021
- Top Innovators award 2020 AI in Remote Patient Monitoring
- Top 100 Dentists 2020 Global Summit
- Top 40 Under 40 2019 Incisal Edge Magazine
- Los Angeles Magazine Top Doctor Award 2018
- Top Doctor Magazine 2015-2020

EXECUTIVE EXPERIENCE

- Dentulu Inc
 - o Co- Founder and CEO
- Dentulu Smiles Foundation 501 (c) 3
 - o Co-founder and Board Member
- American Mobile & Teledentistry Association
 - o Co-founder and President
- 2020 World's Top 100 Doctors
 - o Co - Founder and Regent
- Executive G-20 Summit, 2019
 - o Co-Founder

- Global Implantology Summit, 2018
 - o Co- Founder
- International Extraction Academy
 - o Co- Founder and Faculty Member, 2014 - Present
- Global Dental Implant Academy GDIA
 - o Co-founder and Faculty

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Certified Continuing Education Provider 2014-2021
 - o State of California
- UCLA Anthropology Department
 - o Guest Lecturer 2016,2017,2018,2019
- Nowzari Scientific Symposium
 - o Lecturer on Telemedicine 2019
- Global Dental Implant Academy 2012-2021
 - o Surgical Instructor
 - o Didactic and Literature instructor
- Global Implantology Summit, 2018
 - Main Podium Speaker
- International Extraction Academy 2014-2-21
 - Faculty Member
- ACE Surgical 2020
 - o Co-founder and Faculty
- Western Society of Periodontology 2019- 2020
 - o Lecturer
- USC School of Dentistry 2014-2017
 - o Guest lecturer
- PH Dental 2016-18

- Lecturer
- Clinical Instructor

CLINICAL PROFICIENCIES

Practice in all aspects of general dentistry with additional skills as follows:

- Prosthodontics (Full Mouth Rehabilitation)
- Periodontics (Implant Placement, Restoration, Hard/Soft Tissue Grafting)
- Endodontics (Molar Endodontics and Retreatment)
- Pedodontics
- Orthodontics (Invisalign)
- Oral Surgery (Third Molars – Any Impaction Category/Complex Extractions, Sinus Augmentation, Ridge Augmentation, PRP, GBR)
- Esthetics Services (Veneers, Inlays, Onlay, Lumineers)

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCIES

- English
- German
- Farsi

LEISURE AND HOBBIES

- World Travel, Public Speaking
- Studying and Researching Historical Events
- Soccer, Fitness, and Table Tennis
- Dental Politics, Ethics, and Law

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- International Academy of Dental-Facial Esthetics 2012 - Present
- California Implant Institute 2012 - Present
- International Congress of Oral Implantologists 2011 – Present
- American Dental Association, 2009 – Present
- California Dental Association, 2009- Present
- Los Angeles Dental Society 2009- Present
- Global Dental Implant Academy 2011 - Present